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From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 . Friday, February 4, 2011 2:53 PM 
To: 
	

H 
Subject: 
	

FW: (SBU) Amr Moussa on Friday 

From: Scobey, Margaret 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 1:37 PM 
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; 'McDonough, Denis R.'; 'Shapiro, Daniel B.'; 'Antony ]._Blinker, 	 ; 'Taiwar, Puneet'; 	B6 
Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Walles, Jacob; Schlicher, Ronald L; Wittes, Tamara C; 'Rhodes, Benjamin J.' 
Cc: Shampaine, Nicole D; Posner, Michael H; Tueller, Matthew H; Mull, Stephen D; Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Schrepel, 
Dawn M; Crowley, Philip J; 'Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY'; Biome, Donald A; Schedlbauer, Amy W; Djerassi, 
Alexander M; Tueller, Matthew H; Biome, Donald A 
Subject: RE: (SBU) Amr Moussa on Friday 

1.4(D) 
B1 
B5 

1.4(D) 
B1 
B5 

B6 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED 	  
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 7:46 PM 
To: 'McDonough, Denis R.'; 'Shapiro, Daniel B.'; 'Antony_l_Blinker 	  Taiwar, Puneet; Burns, William J; 
Sullivan, Jacob J; Walles, Jacob; Schlicher, Ronald L; Wittes, Tamara C; Rhodes, Benjamin J. 
Cc: Shampaine, Nicole D; Posner, Michael H; Scobey, Margaret; Tueller, Matthew H; Mull, Stephen D; Barks-Ruggles, 
Erica J; Schrepel, Dawn M; Crowley, Philip J; 'Vershbow, Alexander R HON OSD POLICY'; Blome, Donald A; Schedlbauer, 
Amy W; Djerassi, Alexander M 	 1.4(B) 
Subject: (SBU) Amr Moussa on Friday 	 1.4(D) 
	 B1 
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1.4(D) 
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Jeffrey Feltman 

Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
Department of State 

202-647-7209 
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